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Shovers, Marc

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: LRB 11-0428/1 -- Prohibit conditioning police or fire protection on payment of fee
Sarah Basford

Senior Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main St., Suite 200
Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 266-3561

From: Wavrunek, Glenn

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: FW: LRB 11-0428/1 -- Prohibit conditioning police or fire protection on payment of fee

Sarah -

I just sent this to Eric ... however, his auto-reply says that he's out of the office till 5/31. Is there a
different person that can do this while he's gone? Thanks!

From: Wavrunek, Glenn

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Wadd, Jay

Subject: LRB 11-0428/1 -- Prohibit conditioning police or fire protection on payment of fee
Eric -

Can we get a Senate companion to LRB-0428 for Senator Hansen's office? Thanks!

Glenn Wavrunek
Office of Rep. Mark Pocan
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2011 BILL

AN ACT to amend 62.13 (2s) (a); and to create 59.28 (3), 60.55 (1) (¢), 60.56 (1)

(c), 61.65(9), 62.13 (2s) (e), 62.13 (11m) and 62.50 (4m) of the statutes; relating
to: provision of police or fire protection services by a county sheriff or

municipality.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, cities, villages, and towns (municipalities) and county
sheriffs are subject to varying requirements regarding the provision of police and fire
protection services. They are as follows:

1. A town board must provide fire protection services for the town and may
provide law enforcement services for the town or any portion of the town.

2. A village with a population of 5,500 or more must provide fire protection
services for the village. A village with a population of 5,000 or more must provide
police protection services for the village and a village with a population of less than
5,000 may provide police protection services.

3. A city must provide police and fire protection services for the city.

4. A county sheriff must provide law enforcement services for the county.

Also under current law, a city or village may, subject to certain requirements,
abolish its police department and contract with the county for the county sheriff to
provide police protection services for the city or village.

Under this bill, a municipality may not condition the provision of fire or police
protection services and a sheriff may not condition the provision of law enforcement
services on a person’s payment of a fee, charge, or tax. Also, a contract between a city
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or village and a county for the county sheriff to provide law enforcement services for
the city or village must require that the county sheriff not condition the provision of
police protection services in the city or village on a person’s payment of a fee, charge,
or tax.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 59.28 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

59.28 (8) The sheriff may not condition the provision of law enforcement
services on a person’s payment of a fee, charge, or tax.

SECTION 2. 60.55 (1) (c) of the statlﬁes is created to read:

60.55 (1) (¢) The town board may not condition the provision of fire protection
in any portion of the town on a person’s payment of a fee, charge, or tax.

SEcTION 3. 60.56 (1) (c) of the statuwtles is created to read:

60.56 (1) (¢) The town board may not condition the provision of law enforcement
services in any portion of the town in which the town provides law enforcement
service on a person’s payment of a fee, /charge, or tax.

SECTION 4. 61.65 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

61.65 (9) A village may not condition the provision of police or fire protection
services in any portion of the village in which the village provides police or fire
protection services on a person’s payment of a fee, charge, or tax.

SECTION 5. 62.13 (2s) (a) of thé/statutes is amended to read:

62.13 (2s) (a) Subject to pars. (b) to (d) (e), a city may abolish its police
department if it enters into a contract with a county under s. 59.03 (2) (e) for the
county sheriff to provide law enforcement services in all parts of the city. If the city

is located in more than one county, it may not abolish its police department under this
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paragraph unless the city enters into a contract under this paragraph with the
county in which the greatest amount of the city’s equalized value, population or
territory is located. If a city that is located in more than one county enters into a
contract with a county under this paragraph, the jurisdiction of the contracting
county’s sheriff and deputies includes the entire territory of the city.

SECTION 6. 62.13 (28) (e) of the s{atutes is created to read:

62.13 (2s) (e) A contract that is entered into under this subsection shall specify
that the county sheriff may not condition the provision of law enforcement services
in the city on a person’s payment of a fee, charge, or tax.

SECTION 7. 62.13 (11m) of the stgtutes is created to read:

62.13 (11m) PROVISION OF POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES. A city may not
condition the provision of police or fire protection services on a person’s payment of
a fee, charge, or tax.

SECTION 8. 62.50 (4m) of the sl{atutes is created to read:

62.50 (4m) PROVISION OF POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES. A 1st class city
may not condition the provision of police or fire protection services on a person’s
payment of a fee, charge, or tax.

(END)
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Parisi, Lori

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 2:13 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2118/1 Topic: Prohibit conditioning police or fire protection on payment
of fee.

Please Jacket LRB 11-2118/1 for the SENATE.




